MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEXINGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 2, 2016

SUBJECT: KYTC Agreement for Construction of Man O’ War Boulevard & Pink
Pigeon Parkway Intersection Project

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet.
accepting federal funds in the amount of $399,608 in federal funds for the construction of Man
O War Boulevard & Pink Pigeon Parkway Intersection Project.

Purpose of Request:

On April 24, 2014 (Resolution 193-2014), Council approved acceptance of federal funds for the
design phase of Man O° War Boulevard & Pink Pigeon Parkway Intersection Project. Design
has been completed and the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered LFUCG federal
funding in the amount of $399.608 for the construction phase. Improvements include
modification of the center medians of Man O War Boulevard and Pink Pigeon Parkway as well
as a second left turn lane for northbound traffic onto Pink Pigeon Parkway. The goal of the
project is to increase safety and reduce congestion by providing additional capacity for various
turning movements, mitigating backup impacts to through traffic.

Cost in this Budget year and future budget years: Total funding in the amount ot $499,510
for construction phase ($399.608 in federal funds and $99.902 in local match). Local match will
come from the Municipal Aid Program (1136-303202-3225-78201). No additional costs in
future years are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget Amendment 7606 is in process.

File Number: 0661-16

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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